

Trabalhos Científicos

Título: Overview Of Clinical Trial Results In Nonsense Mutation Duchenne Muscular Dystrophy. Autores: CRAIG MCDONALD (UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA DAVIS SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, CA, USA); KATHARINE BUSHBY (INSTITUTE OF HUMAN GENETICS, NEWCASTLE UNIVERSITY, NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE, UK); MAR TULINIUS (GOTHENBURG UNIVERSITY, QUEEN SILVIA CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, GOTHENBURG, SWEDEN); RICHARD FINKEL (NEMOURS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, ORLANDO, FL, USA); HALUK TOPALOGLU (HACETTEPE UNIVERSITY, ANCARA, TURKEY); JOHN DAY (STANFORD UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER, CA, USA); KEVIN FLANIGAN (NATIONWIDE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, COLUMBUS, OH, EUA); LINDA LOWES (NATIONWIDE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, COLUMBUS, OH, EUA); MICHELLE EAGLE (NEWCASTLE UNIVERSITY, NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE, UK); XIAOHUI LUO (PTC THERAPEUTICS, SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ, USA); GARY ELFRING (PTC THERAPEUTICS, SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ, USA); HANS KROGER (PTC THERAPEUTICS, SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ, USA); PETER RIEBLING (PTC THERAPEUTICS, SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ, USA); TUYEN ONG (PTC THERAPEUTICS, SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ, USA); ROBERT SPIEGEL (PTC THERAPEUTICS, SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ, USA); KARYN KOLADICZ (PTC THERAPEUTICS, SAO PAULO, BRAZIL); STUART PELTZ PELTZ (PTC THERAPEUTICS, SOUTH PLAINFIELD, NJ, USA); JAN KIRSCHNER (UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER FREIBURG, FREIBURG, GERMANY)

Resumo: Introduction: Duchenne Muscular Dystrophy (DMD) is a rare genetic disorder which causes progressive functional decline. Objective: Provide an overview of clinical trial results in patients with nonsense mutation Duchenne muscular dystrophy (nmDMD) treated with ataluren, a ribosomal readthrough of a premature stop codon to produce full-length functional dystrophin. Methods: Phase 2 and 3 clinical trials of ataluren in nmDMD were reviewed, with efficacy and safety/tolerability findings summarized. Results: Clinical trials in nmDMD include: a Phase 2a proof-of-concept study (N=38) whose primary endpoint was muscle dystrophin expression following 28 days of treatment; a Phase 2b randomized controlled trial (RCT) (N=174), whose primary endpoint was change in six-minute walk distance (6MWD) over 48 weeks; an ongoing US-based open-label extension study (N=108) evaluating long-term safety; an ongoing non-USbased open-label extension study (N=94) evaluating long-term safety and efficacy; and a Phase 3 RCT, ACT DMD (N=228), whose primary endpoint was change in 6MWD over 48 weeks. The proof-of-concept study demonstrated increases in dystrophin production in post-treatment muscle biopsies from treated patients with nmDMD. The Phase 2b results demonstrated treatment effect of ataluren in 6MWD, timed function tests, and other measures of physical functioning, with larger treatment effects observed in patients at higher risk of ambulatory decline. The Phase 3 ACT DMD results demonstrated an treatment effect in patients with nmDMD in both primary and secondary endpoints, particularly in those with a baseline 6MWD of 300?400m. Ataluren was consistently well-tolerated in all three trials, as well as in the ongoing extension studies. Conclusions: The totality of the results demonstrates that the treatment with ataluren enables nonsense mutation readthrough in the dystrophin mRNA, producing functional dystrophin and slowing disease progression in patients with nmDMD.